
 

 

 July 30th, 2025 

             

Jeffery Park 

 

     

Re: Tennis Court Demo light poles      Proposal #24242.3  

             

Claypool Electric is pleased to provide the following electric proposal for electric work at the referenced 

project. Scope of work is based upon our interpretation of the owners need.  

 

I. Documents 

A. Specification: N/A 

B. Drawings: N/A 

C. Addenda: N/A 

 

II. Scope of Work 

A. Our proposal includes: 

B. Demo of (4) Existing light poles. 

C. Demo and relocation of electrical service. 

D. Provide and install (8) concrete pole bases. 3’ above grade. 

E. Provide and install (8) pole lights with dual heads and glare shields. 

F. Provide and install photocell and timeclock to control lights at new service location. 

G. Trenching for pole light feeds included. Approximately 600’ around court. 

H. Provide and Install (1) 200A meter/panel combo for new service. 

I. Provide and install (1) 100A 2 pole breaker, and (10) single pole 20A breaker. 

J. (2)  Service receptacles at new service location is included. 

K. Trenching to refeed subpanel is included. 

L. Conduit and wire to refeed subpanel is included. 

M. Cutting and patching of tennis court is not included. 

N. Cost in construction with AEP is not included. 

O. AEP to disconnect power prior to work beginning.  

P. Engineered stamped drawings are included.  

Q. Electrical Permit is included. 

R. All work to be performed during normal business hours. 

 

 

 

III. Notations and exclusions: 

• Sales tax is not included. 

• Bond is not included.  

• Low voltage and low voltage cabling is not included.  

• Claypool Electric assumes no responsibility for the impact and/or delays caused by the 

Coronavirus 19 pandemic. 



 

• This proposal is valid for written acceptance by August 8th, 2025, and is predicated 

upon the use of Consensus Docs standard subcontract agreement and is not subject to 

any “master agreements” not specifically addresses herein. 

• If payment by credit card, please add 4% to the base bid or total amount. 

• CEI reserves the right for a credit review before entering an agreement.  If a 

subcontractor, CEI reserves the right to obtain a copy of the master contract agreement 

between owner and prime contractor. 

• This proposal does not include premium for attaining any EDGE, MBE, WBE, or 

other inclusion goals, unless specified. 

• Claypool Electric assumes no responsibility for adherence to the published schedule. 

• All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work will be completed in a 

workmanlike manner according to standard practices and warranted for the period of 

one year.   

• Any alteration or deviation from the above-described work involving extra costs will 

be executed only upon written change orders and will become an extra charge over 

and above this estimate. 

• Payment is due within 30 days of billing. 

IV. Pricing: 

 

 

 

• Proposal Total:     $160,044 

 

 

If you should have any questions or require any additional clarifications, please feel free to contact me by 

telephone at 740-583-4546 or email: clewellen@claypoolelectric.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Caleb Lewellen 

Service/ Small Projects Coordinator 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


